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Memo

To: Emmeline Hawkins, Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Cc:  Tomika Lynce, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Jolene Cirist, Williamson County Contract Auditor

From: Michael J. Weaver
Date: May 10, 2019
Re: 2013 Road Bond Transfers

Please make the following transfers to the 2013 Road Bond Program
budgets:

e Move $75,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-225 Forest North
Drainage;

e Move $50,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-281 O’Connor
Drive;

e Move $350,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-243 SH 29
Bypass/Inner Loop (SW Bypass) Segment 2;

e Move $35,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-306 CR 305 at IH
35 Phase 1

e Move $35,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-453 SH29
Bypass/Inner Loop (SW Bypass — GT ILA) Segment 1

e Move $100,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-214 CR 119

e Move $35,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-261 CR 110
Middle Phase 2

e Move $35,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-241 CR 176 at
FM 2243

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc: Bob Daigh, Williamson County Sr. Director of Infrastructure
Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB
Marie Walters, PSI
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